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RFP #2023-006 BACKFLOW TESTING AND INSTALLATION 

 ADDENDUM 1 

Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 
Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

Bid Closing Date: May 23, 2023 at 2:00 PM, EDT 
Bid Issue Date: April 26, 2023 
Addendum Issue Date: May 17, 2023 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages: 2 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

Vendor Name: 
(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 

1. Does the County require both a plumbing license and backflow license?
a. Yes.

2. Do the preventors have to be installed outside of office hours?
a. The County will work with each location to attempt to identify a time during office hours when the

selected vendor could install/inspect the item needed.
3. Does the County want preventors or RPZ on the irrigation systems?

a. Yes. See attached building information sheet.
4. Do fire vault backflows need to be inspected?

a. Yes. See attached building information sheet.
5. Do all preventors need to be installed externally?

a. Not necessarily. This will really depend on the location. See attached building information sheet.

*****Please make sure to use the new building information sheet for pricing. Disregard the pricing sheet in 
the RFP document. 



Building Name Size Test or Install Backflow Prevention Box Type Additonal Notes Price
Kelley Building 2" Test Only N/A

Annex 1 1/2" Test Only N/A
Rainbow Office 3/4" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Steel
Rainbow House 3/4" Install Backflow (In Concrete) Steel
Classic Cleaners 3/4" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Steel Tight Location

Administration Building 3" Test Only N/A
Old Planning Building 1" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Steel Tight Location
Historical Jail/Cannery 3/4" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Steel

Elections 1" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic
8" Test Only N/A Fire Line (Front Vault)
3/4" Test Only N/A Fire Line (Front Vault)
3" Test Only N/A Domestic Line
2" Test Only N/A Domestic Line
8" Test Only N/A Fire Line (Side Vault)
3/4" Test Only N/A Fire Line (Side Vault)
1" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic
1" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic

Station 1 2" Test Only N/A
8" Test Only N/A Fire Line
3/4" Test Only N/A Fire Line
2" Test Only N/A Domestic Line
3/4" Test Only N/A Irrigation Line

Health Department 1" Install Backflow (RPZ) (In Dirt) N/A This is an RPZ, above ground
1" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic
1" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic
3/4" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic Irrigation Line
6" Test Only N/A Fire Line
3/4" Test Only N/A Fire Line
3" Test Only N/A Domestic Line

Senior Center 2" Test Only N/A
4" Test Only N/A Fire Line
3/4" Test Only N/A Fire Line
2" Test Only N/A Domestic Line

Concession Stand Field #5 3/4" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic
Softball Complex 2" Test Only N/A

Yahoola Creek Park 2" Test Only N/A
Communiity House 3/4" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic

Fueling Station 3/4" Install Backflow (In Dirt) Plastic

TOTAL $

Community Center

Detention Center

Both lines can be installed in a single jumbo plastic 
box. Both are on deep risers.

Mental Health

Library

Head Start/Pre-K

Justice Center
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